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Our end of year testing begins on June 4th. We are in need of test proctors to assist with the testing

[ 16-12 Grants Committee from Monday, June 4th through Thursday, June 7th. The hours needed are 6:45 a.m. until approximately
£ 18-01(%3) 11:00 a.m.

4 18-02 (45)

[ 18-03 (41)

F3 18-04 (53) If you or any of your coworkers are able to assist us with testing, please contact Ms. Brown

1 18-05 (46) paula.brown@cms.k12.nc.us or Mr. Rusk at stevenl.rusk@cms.k12.nc.us.
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NC Requires 1 proctor per each room for ALL standardized exams. In efforts to try and
keep teachers administering their own tests as we shift to online testing, we will need as
much help as possible.
Skills Needed:

Ability to observe students

Willingness to help

Training takes place at 6:45 am on the morning of the selected exam.
Most exams are complete by 11:00 am.

Paula Brown

Instructional Coordinator

Career & Technical Education

Phillip O. Berry Academy of Technology

1430 Alleghany Street

Charlotte, NC 28208

Courier # 496

P: 980-343-5992 extension 4010918/ F: 980-343-5994
http.//ctepbrown.weebly.com/

From: Brown, Paula R.

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 9:00:14 PM
To: Tuesday Morning Breakfast Forum
Subject: Vote for Alacrity - Mobile App

Good Evening

One of our students at Phillip O. Berry Academy of Technology, Vietfu T. has created a mobile app that is
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competing for the number one spot in the Lenovo Fan Favorite contest at NAF Next in Dallas, TX. Your
support is needed in voting for "Alacrity" daily from May 16th until July 10th. Alacrity offers information
to use during disasters. You may view it at:

http:/lenovoscholars.com/2017-fan-favorite/

Paula Brown
Academy Coordinator
Career & Technical Education
Phillip O. Berry Academy of Technology
1430 Alleghany Street
Charlotte, NC 28208
Courier # 496
P: 980-343-5992 extension 4010918/ F: 980-343-5994
http.//ctepbrown.weebly.com/
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